

## MODIFICATION 0632S

### SHIPPER ASSET DETAILS RECONCILIATION

Legal text

#### UNIFORM NETWORK CODE – TRANSPORTATION PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT

#### SECTION M – SUPPLY POINT METERING

Add the following definitions to M 1.2.2:

1.2.2

- (d) the “**Smart Metering System**” is defined in accordance with Standard Condition 1 of the Supplier’s Licence. Smart Metering Systems may be designated as “SMETS1” or “SMETS2” as defined by the current version of the Smart Metering Equipment Technical Specifications.
- (e) the “**Advanced Meter**” is defined in accordance with Standard Condition 12.22 of the Supplier’s Licence. Advanced Meters can be installed at Domestic Premises and Non-Domestic Premises.

Amend paragraph M 2.1.13 as follows:

2.1.13 Where, following such date as designated by the UK Link Committee and notified to Users for the purpose of this paragraph, a Smart Meter is installed at a Supply Meter Point, the User shall, within 4 Days, provide such data relating to the Supply Meter Point Reference Number of that Smart Meter as shown in Annex M-1 [to the CDSP](#). [The User shall also provide the data set out in Annex M-1 to the CDSP within 4 days of becoming aware that a Smart Meter has been installed at a Supply Meter Point and where some or all of the information set out in Annex M-1 has not previously been provided to the CDSP, including confirmation of the technical specification of the Smart Metering System, e.g. whether it is SMETS1 or SMETS2.](#) When added, such details will form part of the Supply Point register details for that Supply Meter Point.

Amend paragraph M 2.1.14 as follows:

2.1.14 Where the User appoints a person to be the provider of an Advanced Meter at a Supply Meter Point or becomes aware of the existence of the provider of an Advanced Meter at a Supply Meter Point that it has not appointed or becomes aware of the existence of an Advanced Meter device at [a](#) Supply Meter Point then the User shall, as soon as reasonably practicable, provide and update the relevant information in accordance with the requirements of the UK Link Manual. [This information should](#)

National Grid 23/1/2018 09:58

**Deleted:** the

National Grid 8/2/2018 13:14

**Deleted:** January

[February](#) 2018

include whether the Advanced Meter is installed at a Domestic Premises or Non-Domestic Premises.

Amend Annex M-1 to add an additional row to the bottom of the table, which reads:  
Technical specification of Smart Metering System as defined by the current version  
of the Smart Metering Equipment Technical Specifications (e.g. SMETS1 or  
SMETS2)

## UNIFORM NETWORK CODE – TRANSITIONAL DOCUMENT

### PART 11C – TRANSITIONAL RULES

#### 1. UNIFORM NETWORK CODE

Insert a new paragraph 1.3.5 as follows:

##### 1.3.5 TPD Section M2.1.13 and M2.1.14

Within 3 months of the Users being required to report the technical specification of  
the Smart Metering System (e.g. SMETS1 or SMETS2) under paragraph TPD  
Section M 2.1.13 and the location information of Advanced Meters (in Domestic or  
Non-Domestic Properties) under TPD Section M 2.1.14, the CDSP shall provide to  
the Shipper Users a single one-off report which sets out the following at an  
aggregated industry level:

- (a) the number of Smart Meters at relevant Supply Meter Points that have been  
designated with the technical specification SMETS1;
- (b) the number of Smart Meters at relevant Supply Meter Points that have been  
designated with the technical specification SMETS2;
- (c) the number of Advanced Meters at relevant Supply Meter Points that have  
been installed at Domestic Premises; and
- (d) the number of Advanced Meters at relevant Supply Meter Points that have  
been installed at Non-Domestic Premises

Re-number the existing paragraph 1.3.5 to 1.3.6.

National Grid 23/1/2018 09:55

**Deleted:** In this paragraph Advanced Meter shall have the same construction as that set out in Standard Condition 12.22 of the Gas Suppliers Licence published by the Authority

National Grid 8/2/2018 13:12

**Deleted:** -

National Grid 8/2/2018 13:14

**Deleted:** January